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March 20, 2007

Philis J. Posey

Acting Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re:  FERC No. 2299 — Don Pedro Project
Dear Secretary Posey:

Enclosed are an original and seven copies of the Tuolumne River Fisheries Study Plan (Enclosure
A) prepared in response to a letter dated December 20, 2006, from George H. Taylor, Chief of the
Biological Resources Branch, Division of Hydropower Administration and Compliance of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, requesting that the Districts submit the plan within 90 days
for Commission approval (Enclosure B). A copy of the plan and associated documents are also
being sent separately to Mr. Philip Scordelis at the San Francisco FERC office as requested.

The Districts not only circulated a draft of the study plan (Enclosure C) to the parties identified in
the December 20, 2006 letter as instructed, but also to all known interested parties and stakeholders.
Following a review period of more than 30-days, the Districts scheduled a public presentation and
discussion on the plan at a meeting of the Tuolumne River Technical Advisory Committee. All
comments, suggestions, and recommendations received through this process (Enclosures D-G) were
taken into consideration in finalizing the enclosed plan (Enclosure A). The rationale for not
incorporating various comments and recommendations made by the interested parties is described in
our detailed responses to those comments (Enclosure H).

In developing the study plan, the Districts relied on the expertise of its own staff biologist, Timothy
J. Ford. Mr. Ford has spent the last 25 years studying the aquatic life of the Tuolumne River and is
recognized as an expert on the Tuolumne River and its fish. Assisting Mr. Ford was Stillwater
Sciences of Berkeley, California. Stillwater is a nationally recognized biological firm specializing
in fisheries and wildlife biology, riparian ecology, and fluvial geomorphology. Its principals have
extensive experience in riverine investigations and have been part of the Districts study team for the
past 20 years. Dr. Noah Hume is currently the lead scientist working on Tuolumne River issues for
Stillwater. Also assisting with the study plan was Dr. Ronald Yoshiyama of the University of
California, Davis who serves as a consulting fishery biologist for the City and County of San
Francisco. Dr. Yoshiyama is intimately familiar with the Tuolumne River and its environs.



Philis J. Posey
Acting Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
March 20, 2007

We believe that the study plan presented is responsive to the request of Mr. Taylor. It addresses
each of six study areas described in his December 20, 2006 letter in a scientifically sound manner
that in many respects goes far beyond the basic questions raised. The study plan is well thought out
and thorough.

As the Commission is aware, a tremendous amount of effort, time, and resources have been
expended on the Tuolumne River since the Don Pedro Project was licensed in 1966. Over the life
of the license, all FERC requirements have been met or exceeded. At this time, we respectfully
request that the Commission approve the study plan as proposed to enable the additional monitoring
and studies to progress without delay.

Respectfully submitted,
MODESTO IRRIGATION DISTRICT TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT
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Allen Short Larry Weis

General Manager General Manager

Enclosures:

A — Tuolumne River Fisheries Final Study Plan (March 20, 2007)

B — FERC letter of December 20, 2006, from George H. Taylor to the Licensees
C — Tuolumne River Fisheries Draft Study Plan (February 2, 2007)

D — NHI letter of February 14, 2007 to Licensees

E — District Response of February 22, 2007 to NHI Letter

F — USFWS letter of March 5, 2007 to Licensees

G — NHI letter of March 5, 2007 to Licensees

H — Licensees Response to technical comments of the Fish Agencies



Electronic and US Mail Distribution List

*Richard Roos-Collins

Julie Gantenbein

Natural Heritage Institute

100 Pine Street, Suite 1550

San Francisco, CA 94111-5117
rreollins(@n-h-i.org

*Michael Carlin

Assistant General Manager, Water
1155 Market Street, 11th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
mcarlin@sfwater.org

Ray E. McDevitt

San Francisco Bay Area Water Users Assoc.
Hanson Bridge Marcus Vlahos & Rudy, LLP
333 Market Street, 21st Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105-2173

Harllee Branch, Staff Counsel
California Dept. of Fish & Game
Office of General Counsel

1416 Ninth Street, 12th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Regional Administrator

National Marine Fisheries Service
Southwest Region

501 West Ocean Blvd., Suite 4200
Long Beach, CA 90802

U.5. Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary

Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
1111 Jackson Street, Suite 520

Oakland, CA 94607-4807

*Received by electronic mail
All others were sent US Mail

Field Supervisor

Ecological Services

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
2800 Cottage Way, Room W-2605
Sacramento, CA 95825

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor

Pacific Southwest Region
2800 Cottage Way, Room 325
Sacramento, CA 95825-1890

George H. Taylor

Chief, Biological Resources Branch
Division of Hydropower Administration and
Compliance

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20426

Richard Butler, Supervisor

Santa Rosa Area Office

National Marine Fisheries Service
Federal Building, Room 325

777 Sonoma Ave.

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

*John Whittaker

Winston & Strawn

1700 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-3817
jwhittaker@winston.com
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Address
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Tim Ford
Debbie Liebersbach
Wilton Fryer

333 E. Canal Drive, 95380
P.O. Box 949

tiford@tid.org

dcliebersbach@tid.org
whfryeri@tid.org

Robert Nees TID Turlock, CA 95381 rmnees@tid. org
P.O. Box 510
Roger Masuda TID Turlock, CA 95381 rmasuda@calwaterlaw,com
Walter Ward 1231 11th Street walterw(@mid.org
William Johnston MID Modesto, CA 95354 billjomid.org
CCSF 1390 Market Street, Suite 418

Donn Furman

Office of the City Attorney

San Francisco, CA 94102

donn.w.furman@sfoov.org

Dept. of WFCB, U. C. Davis

Ron Yoshiyama CCSF Davis, CA 95616 rmyoshivama@@ucdavis.edu

Nicole Sandkulla 155 Bovet Road, Suite 302 nsandkulla@bawsca,org

Art Jensen BAWSCA San Mateo, CA 94402 Alensen@bawsca.org

Bill Loudermilk wloudermilk@dfg.ca.gov

Dean Marston 1234 E. Shaw Ave. dmarston@dfg.ca.gov

Pat Brantley CDFG Fresno, CA 93710 pbrantley@dfp.ca.gov

Tim Heyne P.O.Box 10 theyne@dfe.ca.gov

Dennis Blakeman CDFG La Grange, CA 95329 dblakeman(@dfeo.ca.gov
2800 Cottage Way, W-2603 o

Deborah Giglio USFWS Sacramento, CA 95825 deborah_giglio@fws.gov
4001 N. Wilson Way

Carl Mesick USFWS-AFRP Stockton, CA 95205 Carl mesick@fws.gov
901 Market Street, Suite 350

Phil Scordelis FERC, DHAC San Francisco, CA 94103 philip.scordelis@ferc.gov

National Marine 777 Sonoma Avenue

Stacy Li Fisheries Service Santa Rosa, CA 95404 stacy. li@noaa. gov

Allison and FOT 7523 Meadow Ave. boucher.a@comcast.net

Dave Boucher SFF Stockton, CA 95207 boucher.d@comceast.nct
Fort Mason Building C

Eric Wesselman TRT San Francisco, CA 94123 erici@tuolumne.org
829 Thirteenth St.

Patrick Koepele TRT Modesto, CA 95354 patrick@tuolumne.org
3536 Rainier Ave.

William Jennings CSPA Stockton, CA 95204 deltakeep@aol.com

Steve Welch

Tuolumne River Qutfitters
Association

24000 Casa Loma Road

arta(@arta.org

Scott Wilcox
Noah Hume

Frank Ligon

Stillwater Environmental
Sciences

2779 Cousteau Place, Suite 400,
Pavis, CA 95616

2855 Telegraph Ave., Suite 400
Berkeley, CA 94705

850 G. St., Suite K
Arcata, CA 95521

scott@stillwatersci.com

noah/@stillwatersci.com

frank/@stillwatersci.com

Scott McBain
Darren Mierau

McBain & Trush

824 L St., #5, P. O. Box 663
Arcata, CA 95521

scoti@mebaintrush.com
darren@mcbaintrush.com

Andrea Fuller

670 Hi-Tech Parkway, Suite A

FISHBIO Oakdale, CA 95361 fuller@inreach.com
1155 Market St. , Suite 403
Tim Ramirez CCSF San Francisco, CA 94103 tramirez@@sfwater.org
P.O. Box 236
Steve Walser CRRF Soulsbyville, CA 95372 steve@mlode.com




